Ohio Attorney General’s Office
Bureau of Criminal Investigation
Investigative Report

2024-3413
Officer Involved Critical Incident - Kalvin Darapheth (V)

Investigative Activity: Findlay Police Department Report Review
Involves: Findlay Police Department

Activity Date: 11/19/2024

Activity Location: 1105 Bernard Avenue, Findlay, Ohio
Authoring Agent: SA Joshua S. Rammel

Narrative:

On Tuesday, November 19, 2024, Ohio Bureau of Criminal Investigation (BCl) Special
Agent (SA) Josh Rammel (SA Rammel) received documents from the Findlay Police
Department (FPD). The records which were requested included any reports pertaining
to the October 28, 2024, officer-involved critical incident (OICl), except for any
statements made by the involved officers.

SA Rammel reviewed the documents and noted the following basic identification
information:

Juvenile Kalvin Darapheth (Kalvin) was listed as the suspect in the report.

The offenses of Underage Person Consume/Possess Alcoholic Beverages and Felonious
Assault were listed against Kalvin.

FPD I 2 listed as being the victim of the Felonious

Assault.

Society was listed as the victim for the Underage Person Consume/Possess Alcoholic
Beverages.

The reports for FPD incident # |||} B \vere attached to this investigative
report. Please refer to the attachment for further details.

This document is the property of the Ohio Bureau of Criminal Investigation and is confidential in nature. Neither the document
nor its contents are to be disseminated outside your agency.
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Findlay Police Department
Detail

Print Date/Time: 11/12/2024 17:20
Login ID: coflawelch
Case Number: ]

Case Details:

Findlay Police

ORI Number:

Deiartment

Case Number:
Location:

1105 BERNARD AVE
FINDLAY,OH 45840

Incident Type:

Occurred From:
Occurred Thru:

Reported Date:

Reporting Officer ID: - Status: Open/Active
Disposition: Open
Case Assignments:
Assigned Officer Assignment Date/Time Assignment Type

Shots Fired
10/28/2024 18:28
10/28/2024 23:59

10/28/2024 18:28 Monday

Status Date:

Disposition Date:

Assigned By Officer

11/12/2024
11/12/2024

Due Date/Time

Offenses
No. Group/OI?QI Crime Code Statute -Description Counts
1 State 90G 4301.69E1 Underage Person Consume/Possess 1
Alcoholic Beverage
2 State 13A 2903.11 F1 Felonious Assault (Aggravated) 1
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Findlay Police Department
Detail

Print Date/Time: 11/12/2024 17:20 Findlay Police Department

Login ID: ORI Number:
Case Number:

Offense # 1

Group/ORI: State Crime Code: 90G Statute: 4301.69E1 Counts: 1 Attempt/ Commit Code:  Completed
Description: Underage Person Consume/Possess Alcoholic Beverage Offense Date: 10/28/2024
Scene Code: Park / Playground Bias/Motivation: No Bias
IBR Seq. No: 1

Offender Suspected of Using

Alcohol: Yes

Drugs: No

Computer: No

Evidence Collected Tools/Security Systems
Weapons

Weapon: None
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Findlay Police Department
Detail
Print Date/Time: 11/12/2024 17:20 Findlay Police Department
Login ID: coflawelch ORI Number: h
Case Number:

Offense # 2

Group/ORI: State Crime Code: 13A Statute: 2903.11 F1 Counts: 1 Attempt/ Commit Code:  Completed
Description: Felonious Assault (Aggravated) Offense Date: 10/28/2024
Scene Code: Park / Playground Bias/Motivation: No Bias
IBR Seq. No: 2

Offender Suspected of Using

Alcohol: Yes
Drugs: No
Computer: No

Aggravated Assault/
Homicide Circumstances #1: Assault on LEO

Aggravated Assault/

Homicide Remarks #1: Shot at officer
Evidence Collected Criminal Activity Tools/Security Systems

No Gang Involvement

Weapons
Weapon: Handgun

Subjects
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Findlay Police Department

Detail
Print Date/Time: 11/12/2024 17:20
Login ID: coflawelch
Case Number:
Type No. Name Address
Other 1 UNVERFERTH, ROGER D 9935 SR 65
OTTAWA,OH 45875
Other 2 ARTRESSIA, JOSHUA P 933 MCMANNESS AVE
FINDLAY,OH 45840
Other 3 KEYSOR, CASSANDRA DE 933 MCMANNESS AVE
FINDLAY,OH 45840
Suspect 1 DARAPHETH, KALVIN 621 HILLCREST AVE
SOMSAI
FINDLAY,OH 45840
Victim 1 _ 318 DORNEY PLZ
FINDLAY,OH 45840
Victim 2 SOCIETY <UNKNOWN>
Witness 1 WHITE, KNOWLEDGE 219 RECTOR AVE
XAVIER
FINDLAY,OH 45840
Witness 2 KAEDAENG, VINCET 529 KAREN CT
FINDLAY,OH 45840
Witness 3 DEAL, LUCAS 1518 E MELROSE AVE
FINDLAY,OH 45840
Witness 4  BLACKBURN, CARSON 925 MCMANNESS AVE
FINDLAY,OH 45840
Witness 5 DILLERY, CIERAH KAY-ANN 925 MCMANNESS AVE
FINDLAY,OH 45840
Witness 6 PICKNEY, AUTUMN 339 MIDLAND AVE
FINDLAY,OH 45840
Witness 7 MILLEDGE, JARED A 542 FRAZER ST
FINDLAY,OH 45840
Witness 8 MILLEDGE, SAMUEL A 542 FRAZER ST
FINDLAY,OH 45840
Witness 9 TICE, ALLYSON CAROL 930 MCMANNESS AVE
FINDLAY,OH 45840
Witness 10 TICE, MICHAEL ROBERT 930 MCMANNESS AVE
FINDLAY,OH 45840
Witness 11 HOLTGREVEN, REBECCAJ 941 MCMANNESS AVE
FINDLAY,OH 45840
Witness 12 ANSEL, NICHOLE MARIE 238 GARFIELD AVE
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FINDLAY,OH 45840

Phone

Findlay Police Department
ori Number: [

Race Sex DOB/Age

White Male 06/05/1962
62

White Male 01/12/1995
29

White Female 08/26/1985
39

Asian Male 01/27/2007
17

White Male -

White Male 04/04/2008
16

White Male 10/01/2011
13

White Male 09/07/2011
13

White Male 09/18/2011
13

White Female 12/20/2005
18

White Female  12/07/2007
16

White Male 07/04/2008
16

White Male 04/19/2011
13

White Female  04/23/1965
59

White Male 04/05/1964
60

White Female 09/18/1969
55

White Female  03/04/1982
42



Detail
Print Date/Time: 11/12/2024 17:20
Login ID: coflawelch
Case Number:
Subject # 1-Other
Primary: No
Name: UNVERFERTH, ROGER D Race: White Sex:
Address: 9935 SR 65 Height: 5ft6in Weight:
OTTAWA OH 45875 Eyes: Green Hair:
Primary Phone: || SSN: DVL #:

Subject # 2-Other
Primary: No
Name: ARTRESSIA, JOSHUA P Race: White Sex:
Address: 933 MCMANNESS AVE Height: 5ft10in Weight:
FIN Eyes: Brown Hair:
Primary Phone: W SSN:
Resident Status:  Resident
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Findlay Police Department

Resident Status:  Non Resident

Domestic Violence Referrals  Modus Operandi

Findlay Police Department

ORI Number: N

Male DOB: 06/05/1962
140.0 Ibs.
Blonde Age: 62
State: OH
Statement Type: Verbal

Suspected of Using

Domestic Violence Referrals  Modus Operandi

Male DOB: 01/12/1995
120.0 Ibs.
Brown Age: 29
State:
Statement Type: None

Suspected of Using




Findlay Police Department

Detail

Print Date/Time: 11/12/2024 17:20 Findlay Police Department
Login ID: coflawelch ORI Number: h
Case Number:
Subject # 3-Other
Primary: No
Name: KEYSOR, CASSANDRA DE Race: White Sex: Female DOB: 08/26/1985
Address: 933 MCMANNESS AVE Height: 5ft3in Weight: 194.0 Ibs.

FINDLAY OH 45840 Eyes: Green Hair: Age: 39
Primary Phone: _ SSN: _ DVL #: State:  OH

Resident Status:  Resident Statement Type: None
Domestic Violence Referrals  Modus Operandi Suspected of Using
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Findlay Police Department

Detail
Print Date/Time: 11/12/2024 17:20 Findlay Police Department
Login ID: coflawelch ORI Number: h
Case Number:
Subject # 1-Suspect
Primary: No Suspect Type: Suspect
Name: DARAPHETH, KALVIN SOMSAI Race: Asian Sex: Male DOB: 01/27/2007
Address: 621 HILLCREST AVE Height: 5ft7in Weight: 180.0 Ibs.
FINDLAY OH 45840 Eyes: Brown Hair: Black Age: 17
Primary Phone: _ ssN: I State:
Resident Status:  Resident Statement Type: Verbal
Related Offenses
Group/ORI Crime Code Statute Description
State 90G 4301.69E1 Underage Person Consume/Possess Alcoholic
Beverage
State 13A 2903.11 F1 Felonious Assault (Aggravated)
Domestic Violence Referrals  Modus Operandi Suspected of Using
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Findlay Police Department
Detail

Print Date/Time: 11/12/2024 17:20 Findlay Police Department
Login ID: iiﬁiﬁi ii ORI Number: h

Case Number:

Subject # 1-Victim
Primary: No Victim Type: LEO

Name: Race: White Sex: Male DOB: _

Address:
Eyes: - Hair: e Age:
State:
Resident Status:  Resident

Related Offenses

Group/ORI Crime Code Statute Description

State 13A 2903.11 F1 Felonious Assault (Aggravated)

Victim/Offender Relationship

No. Type Name Relationship

1 Suspect DARAPHETH, KALVIN SOMSAI Stranger

Injury Types Domestic Violence Referrals  Modus Operandi Suspected of Using

None
LEOKA Information
Incident Type: Officer Assaulted No Officer Activity: Attempting Other Assignment Type: 1 Ofcr Veh, Officer

Injury Arrest Assisted
Officer Wearing Body Yes Armor Prevent Injury: Not Applicable Officer Aware of No
Armor: Weapon:
Offender Use No Offender Shoot: Yes Distance from Officer 25
Officer's Weapon: (ft.):
Officer Shoot: Yes Extent of Offender's None
Injuries:

Assault Weapon Firearm
Detail:
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Findlay Police Department
Detail

Print Date/Time: 11/12/2024 17:20 Findlay Police Department

Login ID: coflawelch ORI Number: | INENGgE

Case Number:

Subject # 2-Victim

Primary: No Victim Type: Society
Name: SOCIETY
Address: <UNKNOWN>
Eyes: Unknown Hair: Unknown

Related Offenses

Group/ORI Crime Code Statute Description
State 90G 4301.69E1 Underage Person Consume/Possess Alcoholic
Beverage
Domestic Violence Referrals  Modus Operandi Suspected of Using
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Findlay Police Department

Detail
Print Date/Time: 11/12/2024 17:20
Login ID: coflawelch
Case Number:
Subject # 1-Witness
Primary: No
Name: WHITE, KNOWLEDGE XAVIER Race: White Sex:
Address: 219 RECTOR AVE Height: 5ft10in Weight:
Eyes: Brown Hair:

Resident Status:  Resident

Domestic Violence Referrals  Modus Operandi

Findlay Police Department
ORI Number: NN

Male DOB: 04/04/2008
185.0 Ibs.
Brown Age: 16

State:

Statement Type: Verbal

Suspected of Using

Subject # 2-Witness

Primary: No

Name: KAEDAENG, VINCET Race: White Sex:

Address: 529 KAREN CT Height: 5ft3in Weight:
FINDLAY OH 45840 Eyes: Brown Hair:

Resident Status:  Resident

Domestic Violence Referrals  Modus Operandi

Male DOB: 10/01/2011
100.0 Ibs.
Brown Age: 13

State:

Statement Type: Verbal

Suspected of Using
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Print Date/Time: 11/12/2024 17:20

Domestic Violence Referrals

Findlay Police Department

Race:
Height:
Eyes:

Resident Status:

Detail
White Sex:
5ft3in Weight:
Brown Hair:
Resident

Modus Operandi

Findlay Police Department

ORI Number:
Male DOB: 09/07/2011
100.0 lbs.
Blonde Age: 13
State:

Statement Type: Verbal

Suspected of Using

Login ID: coflawelch

Case Number: I

Subject # 3-Witness

Primary: No

Name: DEAL, LUCAS

Address: 1518 E MELROSE AVE
FINDLAY OH 45840

Subject # 4-Witness

Primary: No

Name: BLACKBURN, CARSON

Address: 925 MCMANNESS AVE

FINDLAY OH 45840
Primary Phone:

Domestic Violence Referrals

Race:
Height:
Eyes:
SSN:
Resident Status:

White Sex:

4ft 0 in Weight:
Brown Hair:
Resident

Modus Operandi

Male DOB: 09/18/2011
50.0 Ibs.
Brown Age: 13
State:
Statement Type: Verbal

Suspected of Using
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Findlay Police Department

Print Date/Time: 11/12/2024 17:20

Login ID: coflawelch

Case Number:

Subject # 5-Witness

Primary: No

Name: DILLERY, CIERAH KAY-ANN Race:

Address: 925 MCMANNESS AVE Height:
FINDLAY OH 45840 Eyes:

Primary Phone: _ SSN:

Resident Status:

Domestic Violence Referrals

Detail
White Sex:
5ft4in Weight:
Brown Hair:
DVL #:
Resident

Modus Operandi

Findlay Police Department
ori Number: [N

Female DOB: 12/20/2005
218.0 Ibs.
Brown Age: 18
State: OH
Statement Type: Verbal

Suspected of Using

Subject # 6-Witness
Primary: No
Name: PICKNEY, AUTUMN Race:
Address: 339 MIDLAND AVE
FINDLAY OH 45840 Eyes:

Primary Phone:
Resident Status:

Domestic Violence Referrals

White Sex:
Brown Hair:
Resident

Modus Operandi

Female DOB: 12/07/2007
Black Age: 16
State:
Statement Type: Verbal

Suspected of Using
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Print Date/Time: 11/12/2024 17:20

Domestic Violence Referrals

Findlay Police Department

Race:
Height:
Eyes:
SSN:
Resident Status:

Detail
White Sex:
5ft6in Weight:
Hair:
Resident

Modus Operandi

Findlay Police Department
ori Number: NN

Male DOB: 07/04/2008
120.0 Ibs.
Blonde Age: 16
State: OH
Statement Type: Verbal

Suspected of Using

Login ID: coflawelch

Case Number:

Subject # 7-Witness

Primary: No

Name: MILLEDGE, JARED A

Address: 542 FRAZER ST
FINDLAY OH 45840

primary Phone: | NN

Subject # 8-Witness

Primary: No

Name: MILLEDGE, SAMUEL A

Address: 542 FRAZER ST

FINDLAY OH 45840
Primary Phone:

Domestic Violence Referrals

Race:
Height:
Eyes:
SSN:
Resident Status:

White Sex:

4ft 8 in Weight:
Briwn Hair:
Resident

Modus Operandi

Male DOB: 04/19/2011
100.0 Ibs.
Brown Age: 13
State:
Statement Type: None

Suspected of Using
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Print Date/Time: 11/12/2024 17:20

Login ID: coflawelch

Case Number:

Subject # 9-Witness

Primary: No

Name: TICE, ALLYSON CAROL
Address: 930 MCMANNESS AVE

FINDLAY OH 45840
Primary Phone:

Domestic Violence Referrals

Findlay Police Department

Race:
Height:
Eyes:
SSN:
Resident Status:

Detail
White Sex:
5ft4in Weight:
Blue Hair:
DVL #:
Resident

Modus Operandi

Findlay Police Department

ORI Number: 1IN

Female DOB: 04/23/1965
173.0 Ibs.
Age: 59
State: OH
Statement Type: Verbal

Suspected of Using

Subject # 10-Witness

Primary: No

Name: TICE, MICHAEL ROBERT
Address: 930 MCMANNESS AVE

FINDLAY OH 45840
Primary Phone:

Domestic Violence Referrals

Race:
Height:
Eyes:
SSN:
Resident Status:

White Sex:
6ft4in Weight:
Blue Hair:

DVL #:
Resident

Modus Operandi

Male DOB: 04/05/1964
270.0 Ibs.
Brown Age: 60
State: OH
Statement Type: Verbal

Suspected of Using
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Detail
Print Date/Time: 11/12/2024 17:20
Login ID: coflawelch
Case Number: [N
Subject # 11-Witness
Primary: No
Name: HOLTGREVEN, REBECCA J Race: White Sex:
Address: 941 MCMANNESS AVE Height: 5ft1in Weight:
FINDLAY OH 45840 Eyes: Brown Hair:
Primary Phone: ss: I DV #
Resident Status:  Resident

Subject # 12-Witness
Primary: No
Name: ANSEL, NICHOLE MARIE Race: White Sex:
Address: 238 GARFIELD AVE Height: 5ft5in Weight:
FINDLAY OH 45840 Eyes: Blue Hair:
primary Phone: || G ssv: I oy«
Resident Status:  Resident
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Findlay Police Department

Domestic Violence Referrals  Modus Operandi

Findlay Police Department

ORI Number:
Female DOB: 09/18/1969
170.0 Ibs.
Brown Age: 55
State: OH

Statement Type: Verbal

Suspected of Using

Domestic Violence Referrals  Modus Operandi

Female DOB: 03/04/1982
155.0 Ibs.
Blonde Age: 42
State: OH
Statement Type: Verbal

Suspected of Using




Findlay Police Department

Detail

Print Date/Time: 11/12/2024 17:20 Findlay Police Department
Login ID: coflawelch ORI Number: h
Case Number: [
Arrests
Arrest No. Name Address Date/Time Type Age
Property
Date Code Type Make Model Description Tag No. Item No.
Vehicles
No. Role Vehicle Type  Year Make Model Color License Plate State

1 Other Vehicle Passenger Car 2008 Ford F-150 Black GEH9834 OH
Vehicle# 1
Type: Passenger Car Year: 2008 Make: Ford Model: F-150
Color: Black License Plate: GEH9834 State: OH
Date/Time: 10/29/2024 04:40
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Print Date/Time:
Login ID:
Case Number:

Case Details:

Case Number:
Location:

Findlay Police Department
Detail

11/14/2024 07:01
cof\jhendren

ORI Number:

Findlay PoliceW

1105 BERNARD AVE

FINDLAY,OH 45840

Reporting Officer ID: - Status: Open/Active Status Date: 11/12/2024
Disposition: Open Disposition Date: 11/12/2024
Case Assignments:
Assigned Officer Assignment Date/Time Assignment Type Assigned By Officer Due Date/Time

Incident Type:

Occurred From:

Occurred Thru:
Reported Date:

Shots Fired

10/28/2024 18:28
10/28/2024 23:59
10/28/2024 18:28 Monday

Offenses
No. Group/OI?QI Crime Code Statute -Description Counts
1 State 90G 4301.69E1 Underage Person Consume/Possess
Alcoholic Beverage
2 State 13A 2903.11 F1 Felonious Assault (Aggravated)
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Findlay Police Department
Detail

Print Date/Time: 11/14/2024 07:01 Findlay Police Deﬁartment

Login ID: cof\jhendren ORI Number:

Offense # 1

Group/ORI: State Crime Code: 90G Statute: 4301.69E1 Counts: 1 Attempt/ Commit Code:  Completed
Description: Underage Person Consume/Possess Alcoholic Beverage Offense Date: 10/28/2024
Scene Code: Park / Playground Bias/Motivation: No Bias
IBR Seq. No: 1

Offender Suspected of Using

Alcohol: Yes

Drugs: No

Computer: No

Evidence Collected Tools/Security Systems
Weapons

Weapon: None
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Findlay Police Department
Detail

Print Date/Time: 11/14/2024 07:01 Findlay Police Department

Login ID: cof\ihendren ORI Number:

Offense # 2

Group/ORI: State Crime Code: 13A Statute: 2903.11 F1 Counts: 1 Attempt/ Commit Code:  Completed
Description: Felonious Assault (Aggravated) Offense Date: 10/28/2024
Scene Code: Park / Playground Bias/Motivation: No Bias
IBR Seq. No: 2

Offender Suspected of Using

Alcohol: Yes
Drugs: No
Computer: No

Aggravated Assault/
Homicide Circumstances #1: Assault on LEO

Aggravated Assault/

Homicide Remarks #1: Shot at officer
Evidence Collected Criminal Activity Tools/Security Systems

No Gang Involvement

Weapons
Weapon: Handgun

Subjects
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Findlay Police Department

Print Date/Time: 11/14/2024 07:01

Login ID: cof\ihendren

Subject # 1-Other

Primary: No
Name: UNVERFERTH, ROGER D
Address: 9935 SR 65

OTTAWA OH 45875
Primary Phone:

Resident Status:

Detail
White Sex:
5ft6in Weight:
Green Hair:
DVL #:

Non Resident

Domestic Violence Referrals  Modus Operandi

Findlay Police Department
ori Number: [

Male DOB: 06/05/1962
140.0 Ibs.
Blonde Age: 62

State: OH

Statement Type: Verbal

Suspected of Using

Subject # 2-Other

Primary: No
Name: ARTRESSIA, JOSHUA P
Address: 933 MCMANNESS AVE

FINDLAY OH 45840
Primary Phone:

Resident Status:

White Sex:

5ft 10 in Weight:
Brown Hair:
Resident

Domestic Violence Referrals  Modus Operandi

Male DOB: 01/12/1995
120.0 Ibs.
Brown Age: 29
State:
Statement Type: None

Suspected of Using
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Findlay Police Department

Detail
Print Date/Time: 11/14/2024 07:01 Findlay Police Department
Login ID: cof\jhendren ORI Number: _
Case Number: [N
Subject # 3-Other
Primary: No
Name: KEYSOR, CASSANDRA DE Race: White Sex: Female DOB: 08/26/1985
Address: 933 MCMANNESS AVE Height: 5ft3in Weight: 194.0 Ibs.

FIN Eyes: Green Hair: Blonde Age: 39
Primary Phone: SSN: I DVL #: _ State: OH
tatement Type:

Resident Status:  Resident None

Domestic Violence Referrals  Modus Operandi Suspected of Using
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Findlay Police Department

Print Date/Time: 11/14/2024 07:01

Detail

Findlay Police Department
ori Number: [N

Login ID: cof\jhendren
Case Number: NN
Subject # 1-Suspect
Primary: No Suspect Type: Suspect
Name: DARAPHETH, KALVIN SOMSAI Race: Asian Sex: Male DOB: 01/27/2007
Address: 621 HILLCREST AVE Height: 5ft7in Weight: 180.0 Ibs.
FINDLAY OH 45840 Eyes: Brown Hair: Black Age: 17
Primary Phone: _ SSN: State:
Resident Status:  Resident Statement Type: Verbal
Related Offenses
Group/ORI Crime Code Statute Description
State 90G 4301.69E1 Underage Person Consume/Possess Alcoholic
Beverage
State 13A 2903.11 F1 Felonious Assault (Aggravated)

Domestic Violence Referrals

Modus Operandi

Suspected of Using
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Findlay Police Department

Print Date/Time: 11/14/2024 07:01

Detail

Findlay Police Department
ORI Number: NS

Login ID: cof\jhendren
Case Number:
Subject # 1-Victim
Primary: Victim Type: LEO
Name: Race: White Sex: Male DOB:
Address:
Eyes: - Hair: - Age:
State:
Resident Status:  Resident
Related Offenses
Group/ORI Crime Code Statute Description
State 13A 2903.11 F1 Felonious Assault (Aggravated)

Victim/Offender Relationship
No. Type

Name

Relationship

1 Suspect

Injury Types

Domestic Violence Referrals

DARAPHETH, KALVIN SOMSAI

Modus Operandi

Stranger

Suspected of Using

None

LEOKA Information
Incident Type:

Officer Assaulted No

Injury
Officer Wearing Body Yes
Armor:
Offender Use No
Officer's Weapon:
Officer Shoot: Yes
Assault Weapon Firearm

Detail:

Page: 8 of 79

Officer Activity:

Armor Prevent Injury:

Offender Shoot:

Extent of Offender's

Injuries:

Attempting Other

Arrest
Not Applicable

Yes

None

Assignment Type: 1 Ofcr Veh, Officer
Assisted

Officer Aware of No

Weapon:

Distance from Officer 25

(ft.):



Findlay Police Department
Detail

Print Date/Time: 11/14/2024 07:01 Findlay Police Department
Login ID: cof\jhendren ORI Number:
Case Number:

Subject # 2-Victim

Primary: No Victim Type: Society
Name: SOCIETY
Address: <UNKNOWN>
Eyes: Unknown Hair: Unknown

Related Offenses

Group/ORI Crime Code Statute Description
State 90G 4301.69E1 Underage Person Consume/Possess Alcoholic
Beverage
Domestic Violence Referrals  Modus Operandi Suspected of Using
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Findlay Police Department

Detail
Print Date/Time: 11/14/2024 07:01 Findlay Police Department
Login ID: cof\jhendren ORI Number: _
Case Number: |
Subject # 1-Witness
Primary: No
Name: WHITE, KNOWLEDGE XAVIER Race: White Sex: Male DOB: 04/04/2008
Address: 219 RECTOR AVE Height: 5ft10in Weight: 185.0 Ibs.
FINDLAY OH 45840 Eyes: Brown Hair: Brown Age: 16
State:
Resident Status:  Resident Statement Type: Verbal
Domestic Violence Referrals  Modus Operandi Suspected of Using
Subject # 2-Witness
Primary: No
Name: KAEDAENG, VINCET Race: White Sex: Male DOB: 10/01/2011
Address: 529 KAREN CT Height: 5ft3in Weight: 100.0 Ibs.
FINDLAY OH 45840 Eyes: Brown Hair: Brown Age: 13
State:
Resident Status:  Resident Statement Type: Verbal
Domestic Violence Referrals  Modus Operandi Suspected of Using
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Print Date/Time:
Login ID:
Case Number:

11/14/2024 07:01

Domestic Violence Referrals

Detail
Race: White Sex:
Height: 5ft3in Weight:
Eyes: Brown Hair:
Resident Status:  Resident

Modus Operandi

Findlay Police Department

Findlay Police Department

ORI Number: I

Male DOB: 09/07/2011
100.0 Ibs.
Blonde Age: 13

State:

Statement Type: Verbal

Suspected of Using

Subject # 3-Witness

Primary: No

Name: DEAL, LUCAS

Address: 1518 E MELROSE AVE
FINDLAY OH 45840

Subject # 4-Witness

Primary: No

Name: BLACKBURN, CARSON

Address: 925 MCMANNESS AVE

FINDLAY OH 45840
Primary Phone:

Domestic Violence Referrals

Race: White Sex:
Height: 4ft0in Weight:
Eyes: Brown Hair:
SSN:

Resident Status:  Resident

Modus Operandi

Male DOB: 09/18/2011
50.0 Ibs.
Brown Age: 13

State:

Statement Type: Verbal

Suspected of Using
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Findlay Police Department

Detail
Print Date/Time: 11/14/2024 07:01
Login ID: cof\jhendren
Case Number:
Subject # 5-Witness
Primary: No
Name: DILLERY, CIERAH KAY-ANN Race: White Sex:
Address: 925 MCMANNESS AVE Height: 5ft4in Weight:
FINDLAY OH 45840 Eyes: Brown Hair:

Primary Phone: _ ssn: NI o+

Resident Status:  Resident

Domestic Violence Referrals  Modus Operandi

Findlay Police Department

Female DOB: 12/20/2005
218.0 Ibs.

Age: 18

State: OH

Statement Type: Verbal

Suspected of Using

Subject # 6-Witness

Primary: No
Name: PICKNEY, AUTUMN Race: White Sex:
Address: 339 MIDLAND AVE

FINDLAY OH 45840 Eyes: Brown Hair:
Primary Phone:

Resident Status:  Resident

Domestic Violence Referrals  Modus Operandi

Female DOB: 12/07/2007
Black Age: 16
State:

Statement Type: Verbal

Suspected of Using
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Print Date/Time: 11/14/2024 07:01

Login ID: cof\jhendren
Case Number:

Subject # 7-Witness

Primary: No

Name: MILLEDGE, JARED A
Address: 542 FRAZER ST

FINDLAY OH 45840
Primary Phone:

Domestic Violence Referrals

Detail
Race: White Sex:
Height: 5ft6in Weight:
Eyes: Hazel Hair:
SSN:
Resident Status:  Resident

Modus Operandi

Findlay Police Department

Findlay Police Department

ORI Number: _

Male DOB: 07/04/2008
120.0 Ibs.
Blonde Age: 16

State: OH

Statement Type: Verbal

Suspected of Using

Subject # 8-Witness

Primary: No

Name: MILLEDGE, SAMUEL A
Address: 542 FRAZER ST

FINDLAY OH 45840
Primary Phone:

Domestic Violence Referrals

Resident Status:

Race: White Sex:
Height: 4ft8in Weight:
Eyes: Brown Hair:
S

Resident

Modus Operandi

Male DOB: 04/19/2011
100.0 Ibs.
Brown Age: 13
State:
Statement Type: None

Suspected of Using
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Findlay Police Department

Print Date/Time: 11/14/2024 07:01

Login ID:
Case Number:

Subject # 11-Witness

Primary: No
Name: HOLTGREVEN, REBECCA J
Address: 941 MCMANNESS AVE

FINDLAY OH 45840
Primary Phone:

Resident Status:

Detail
White Sex:
5ft1in Weight:
Brown Hair:

I v

Resident

Domestic Violence Referrals  Modus Operandi

Findlay Police

ORI Number: -

Female DOB: 09/18/1969
170.0 lbs.
Brown Age: 55

[ ] State:  OH

Statement Type: Verbal

Suspected of Using

Subject # 12-Witness

Primary: No
Name: ANSEL, NICHOLE MARIE
Address: 238 GARFIELD AVE

FINDLAY OH 45840
Primary Phone:

Resident Status:

White Sex:
5ft5in Weight:
Blue Hair:

DVL #:
Resident

Domestic Violence Referrals  Modus Operandi

Female DOB: 03/04/1982
155.0 lbs.
Blonde Age: 42

State: OH

Statement Type: Verbal

Suspected of Using
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Findlay Police Department

Detail

Print Date/Time: 11/14/2024 07:01 Findlay Police Department
Login ID: cof\jhendren ORI Number: h
Arrests
Arrest No. Name Address Date/Time Type Age
Property
Date Code Type Make Model Description Tag No. Item No.
Vehicles
No. Role Vehicle Type  Year Make Model Color License Plate State

1 Other Vehicle Passenger Car 2008 Ford F-150 Black GEH9834 OH
Vehicle# 1
Type: Passenger Car Year: 2008 Make: Ford Model: F-150
Color: Black License Plate: GEH9834 State: OH

Date/Time: 10/29/2024 04:40
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CC Agent Najmulski BCI
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OfficerID: cof\J I Narrative
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On 10/28/2024 at approximately 1828hrs Ofcr Burkholder and | were dispatched to
1105 Bernard Park for three juveniles drinking alcoholic beverages at the park. It found
the juveniles were located at a park bench on the south side of the park.

| arrived first at the park and could see what appeared to be three juveniles sitting at a
park bench on the south side of the park. | could also see what appeared to be multiple
wine cooler bottles under the park bench table at the juvenile’s feet. As | got out and

approached | could clearly read the label on the bottles to say “Seagram’s.” | know from
my training and experience for this to be an alcoholic beverage.

| advised the three juveniles, later identified as Kalvin Darapheth, Autumn Pickney, and
Sam Milledge, that | was there for a complaint of juveniles drinking alcohol in the park. |
asked the juveniles if that's what they were doing. No one answered me. | noted that
Kalvin was sitting on the south side of the bench facing the north, Autumn was also on
the south side of the bench facing Kalvin, and Sam was sitting on the north side facing
Kalvin. | also saw Autumn shove something orange in her pocket as | walked up. |
asked Autumn at that time what she shoved in her pocket. Autumn pulled out an orange
vape pen, held it up and stated it was a vape.

| told the juveniles to start handing me the bottles that were located at their feet. | could
see 1-2 bottles already empty and one bottle that was approximately half way empty. |

asked how old they all were. Sam replied that he was 13 years old, Sam further stated

that he had just arrived and had not been drinking. | told Sam that he was still going to

be identified.

| asked Kalvin and Autumn if either of them had a driver’s license or identification on
them. Both stated they did not. Kalvin mumbled something that | could not understand. |
asked him to speak up and talk to me. Kalvin then reiterated that “they were sorry.” |
asked Kalvin what his first name was. Kalvin stated it was “Vin” and then spelled it for
me. | asked Kalvin for his last name, which he started to spell as “DARAP” paused
briefly then stated “DARDARA.” | found this to be oddly spelled, | also noted that Kalvin
was still mumbling, not wanting to look at me. | confirmed the spelling with him saying
back to Kalvin that it was spelled “Dara.” Kalvin replied “yeah.” | further got Kalvin’s date
of birth as 01/27/2007-age 17, and a senior at Findlay Digital Academy.

| advised Kalvin to call one of his parents right then. | then spoke to Autumn and
confirmed her full name to be Autumn Pickney, with a date of birth of 12/07/2007, age
16, and a junior at Findlay High School. As | spoke to Autumn, | noticed Kalvin stand up
and start to walk away. | instructed Kalvin not to go anywhere and stay right there. As |
spoke to Autumn Ofcr Burkholder arrived on scene at that time.

| instructed Autumn to call one of her parents. Autumn stated she did not have a phone
to call. At that time, Kalvin was able to get who | believed was his mother on the phone.
| did not get her identified at that time. | introduced myself over the phone and advised
her that Kalvin would be placed under arrest for drinking alcoholic beverages in the
park. The mother stated something, but I did not understand her and the phone cut out
at that time.
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Kalvin also stated while | was on the phone, “ What? I'm 17.” Regarding my comment
about him being arrested. Autumn started crying at that point and asked me if she
could be taken to the hospital for mental health help. Autumn proceeded to pull up her
sleeves and showed me what appeared to be old cut marks. | told Autumn that was
something we could do, but we had to deal with this situation first.

As | spoke to Autumn, Kalvin stated that his mom was back on the phone and handed it
to me. | held the phone with my left hand as | spoke. | again explained the process to
his mother and that she would need to meet me at the Findlay Police Department in
approximately 30-40 minutes to pick Kalvin up.

Kalvin was still standing up on my left side at the time. I still held the phone in my left
hand and proceeded to get my handcuffs out with my right hand to place Kalvin in
handcuffs once | got off the phone. As | set the phone down, Kalvin took off running
southeast towards the railroad tracks. There was a visible path that led over the railroad
tracks. | began to chase after Kalvin. As Kalvin was near the top of the railroad track, |
was approximately 15-20 feet behind him. At that time, | saw two flashes of light and
heard two sharp cracking sounds that appeared to be shots from a gun. | also know
from my training and experience to feel the vibrations through the air of bullets flying to
my left side.

Due to being shot at, protecting my life, the lives of the two juveniles behind me, and
Ofcr Burkholder, | unholstered my department issued Glock 21 and fired approximately
7-8 times. | could still see Kalvin running southbound through an open field toward a
tree line. | had a clear view of Kalvin’s body and aimed center mass as | shot. Kalvin
disappeared out of my sight into the tree line, still running with the gun in his hand. |
yelled out to Ofcr Burkholder that | had lost sight of him. | began to go into the open field
with no cover, not sure where Kalvin was at. As | began to clear the tree line | noticed
what appeared to be Kalvin lying on the ground at the base of a tree. It was starting to
get dark outside at this time and visibility was becoming limited. As | moved closer, |
could see that it was Kalvin and heard him moaning.

| advised that | had Kalvin at gunpoint again to Ofcr Burkholder, who was still behind me
at that point. | went wide left and put my gun light on Kalvin so Ofcr Burkholder could
see what | saw. Kalvin’s back was facing us with his head pointed toward the southwest
and his feet toward the north east. | could not see the gun or his hands. Kalvin was also
lying in an area with many leaves making it difficult to see his complete body. | yelled at
Kalvin not to move. | could hear Kalvin still moaning. | asked Ofcr Burkholder if he could
see the weapon. Ofcr Burkholder stated he could not. | also began to direct responding
units to get to our area and to get Hanco EMS to start our way. | also noted | could see
at least one gunshot wound on Kalvin’s left leg. | also saw what appeared to be a large
wound on Kalvin’s head that was bleeding profusely. | notified dispatch via radio of my
observations.



| was also yelling at Kalvin, asking where the gun was. | received no reply. Ofcr
Burkholder was moving in closer and stated he could see the gun. We both moved in
closer as Ofcr Burkholder holstered his weapon. | moved in, and put my right foot on
Kalvin’s back with my duty weapon aimed in the middle of his back, and told him not to
move. | could hear Kevin struggling to breath, gasping for air ar this point, which |
know from my training and experience is known as agonal.

Ofcr Burkholder secured the handgun at that point. | immediately holstered my service
weapon and immediately started to render medical aid to Kalvin. There was another
large bullet hole wound on Kalvin’s upper left chest.

Ofcr Stoner arrived on the scene first with his cruiser and got out medical supplies. A
chest seal was placed on the chest wound, and Ofcr Burkholder and | worked to get a
wrap on the lower left leg wound.

Sgt Lawrence and Ofcr Edinger arrived on the scene at this time. As they arrived, | took
the handgun that Kalvin used and placed it in Ofcr Stoner’s cruiser to be secured as
evidence.

Both checked me for any injuries, but none were found. | was assigned to stay with Ofcr
Edinger. Ofcr Edinger and | placed crime scene tape and | directed him where the
incident occurred. | was advised not to say anything further.

Ofcr Edinger took me back to station. Ofcr Edinger took my service weapon and took it
as evidence. | waited and met with Ohio BCI before being released from the scene. This
ended my initial involvement.

On 11/08/2024 | completed my Ohio BCI interview of the incident.
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gunshots and there was an ongoing investigation. | told Carrie Officers may stop by
later tonight to talk to her and Carson. | collected Carson's information and he was sent
back home with Cierah.

| advised Sgt. Lawrence of the juveniles who arrived at the park after the shooting. |
finished collecting parental information from Knowledge, Lucas and Vincet. | noticed a
bicycle laying near Jared, Samuel, and Autumn. | asked Knowledge, Lucas, and Vincet
who owned the bicycle. | was told it belonged to another juvenile named Adrian who left
earlier. They didn’t have any contact info for Aiden. The juveniles, Knowledge, Lucas,
and Vincet were all released and walked away from the park after speaking with Sgt.
Lawrence.

| remained with Autumn, Jared, and Samuel. | did not question either one about the
shooting. They were making phone calls and made several comments to others how the
suspect shot first and how he ran from the police. They also said if he was alive he
would probably spend the rest of his life in prison for running from the police and
shooting at them. They also commented on how this was Adrien’s parents’ fault for
calling the police. These comments were not directed at me and were among the
juveniles.

Additional officers arrived at the scene and | was asked to transport Autumn to the
police department for BCI. Prior to transporting Autumn, she mentioned having the
suspects sweater and cellphone. | told Autumn to leave those items on the bench table.
| transported Autumn to the police station at approximately 1956 hours. Prior to
transporting her | checked her pockets for weapons and none were located. | arrived to
the police station at approximately 2003 hours. | walked Autumn to the booking room
where | remained with her until a BCI detective arrived. | did not question Autumn about
the shooting and provided her with restroom breaks as she needed. Autumn’s
stepmother, Nicole Turlington, was contacted and came to the police station.

At approximately 2254 hours, | turned over Autumn to a BCI detective.
This ended my involvement.

Ofcr. R. Hernandez #882















OfficerID: cof\mcooley, Narrative
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On 10-28-2024 | received a page while off duty requesting midnight shift report to work
early. | arrived and checked in with Sgt Lawrence #1224 who requested | come to the
scene at Bernard Park.

| arrived in my patrol vehicle #661 and spoke with Sgt Lawrence who asked me to
transport a male juvenile, Samuel A. Milledge to station and wait with him until BCI
arrived. | transported the male to station and sat with him in the interview room in the
report room with the door open.

| sat in the room with Samuel until the BCI detective came in with Samuel's mother,
Maranda Rhodes to speak with him.

This ended my involvement.

Ofcr Cooley #349









OfficerID: cof\mcooley, Narrative

On 10-28-2024 | was tasked with issuing a new department issued Glock 21 to -
| retrieved a pistol from the department armory, |l with three
magazines and a new duty rounds.

| provided the pistol to Sgt Griffith #731 who issued the pistol to_ I
completed the Weapon Issuance Record and placed it in Sgt Deidrick's communication
drawer.

This ended my involvement with this.

Ofcr Cooley #349
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OfficerID: cof\iedinger, Narrative
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On 10/28/2024, officers on scene of a report of juveniles consuming alcoholic
beverages at Bernard Park (1105 Bernard Ave) advised over the radio that they were
pursuing a subject and reported shots being fired. | responded to the area in emergency
mode and arrived at the park where | located two juveniles sitting at a picnic table. |
spoke with the male juvenile, who stated his name was Samuel, and | asked him what
happened and where the officers were. Samuel pointed to the south where | was able to
see the flashing lights of a patrol vehicle. | asked Samuel what happened and he stated
his friend Kalvin was sitting at the table but was on the phone with Kalvin's mom while

and Burkholder #274 were standing with them. After Kalvin got off
the phone, Samuel stated Kalvin started running away and Samuel advised he heard
multiple gunshots as Kalvin was being chased by officers. At this time, Sgt Lawrence
#1224 arrived on scene and | advised the juveniles to stay seated at the table until
another officer arrived to stand with them.

Sgt Lawrence and | located nd Ofcr Burkholder #274 to the south
of the park. Ofcr. Burkholder and Ofcr Stoner #2043 were rendering life-saving aid on a
male subject, later identified as Kalvin Darapheth. that appeared to have sustained a
gunshot wound. | briefly spoke with ﬂand Sgt Lawrence and it was
discovered that had been involved in an officer-involved shooting. At that
point, Sgt Lawrence directed me to take ack to the FPD per department

policy.

Once on station, | secured _duty weapon, unloaded it, and photographed
it. The weapon was then placed in a temporary locker until | was later requested to
retrieve it to provide to BCl agents. This ended my involvement.

Ofcr. lan Edinger #530









OfficerID: cof\ccollins, Narrative

On October 28, 2024 1935 hrs. | was requested to respond to Blanchard Valley Hospital
to stay with a patient. | replaced Officer Burkholder at BVH and remained with the
patient until he was transferred to Metro Life Flight.

Ofc. C. Collins #494
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OfficerID: cof\tbrown, Narrative
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On October 28, 2024 around 2005 hrs. | responded to the entrance to Bernard Park on
the corner of Winfield Ave and Parkside Place. | reported to Sgt Lawrence who
requested a keep a crime scene log for the area. He also Ofcr. Davis was on scene on
the railroad tracks and he was on the park area.

| began my log at 2005 hrs. with Sgt Lawrence inside. The log is as follows

2047 hrs. - BCl Agent Ryan Emahiser on scene
2050 hrs. - Ofcr Lafferty on scene, outside taped off area for scene security
2052 hrs. - BCI Agent Tiffany Najmulski on scene
2057 hrs. - BCl Agent Scott Stranahan on scene
2103 hrs. - BCI Agent Doug Burke on scene
2114 hrs. - BCI Agent Emily Miller on scene
2134 hrs. - BCI Agent Tiffany Najmulski off scene
2138 hrs. - BCI Agent Scott Stranahan off scene
2241 hrs. - BCI Agent Tiffany Najmulski on scene
2245 hrs. - Ofcr. Rutter on scene

2245 hrs. - Ofcr. Price On scene

2247 hrs. - Ofcr. Davis off scene

2256 hrs. - BCl Agent Sarah Taylor on scene
2316 hrs. - Ofcr. Price off scene

2320 hrs. - Ofcr. Davis on scene

0010 hrs. - BCI Agent Jason Snyder on scene
0011 hrs. - Ofcr. Frey on scene

0017 hrs. - BCI Agent Tiffany Najmulski off scene
0017 hrs. - BCI Agent Jason Snyder off scene
0025 hrs. - Ofcr Davis off scene

0042 hrs. - Ofcr. Rutter off scene

0042 hrs. - Ofcr. Frey off scene

At 0045 hrs. | was relieved from my post by Ofcr Lafferty. He was provided a copy of
my scene log at that time. This ends my involvement.

Sgt Tim Brown #238









OfficerID: cof\clafferty, Narrative
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On October 28th, 2024 around 2015 hours | responded to the entrance to Bernard Park
on the corner of Winfield Ave. and Parkside Place. | reported to Sgt. Brown #238 who
requested to secure the crime scene, as he took the crime scene log. | then helped
officers and BCI look for shell casings within the crime scene.

After looking for the casings within the crime scene, | was on the perimeter of the crime
scene.

Lafferty #1199









OfficerID: cof\elehman, Narrative
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On 10/28/2024 at 1902 hours | received a page to respond in to the Findlay Police
Department. Once there | was directed to the area of Bernard Park. | arrived at the
location and was requested by Sgt. Lawrence #1224 to place evidence tape around the
perimeter of the park. The park was tapped off and then | was sent to the area of
McManness Ave. and Balsley Ave. for a vehicle possibly struck by gunfire. At the
location | tapped off the location from 920 McManness Ave. to 925 McManness Ave.
The truck was located just north of 920. | observed a dent and scratch on the driver side
panel behind the rear door. This dent did not appear to be caused by a round.

| then went to residence in the area to tell them their address was within the crime
scene and to stay in doors. | went to 941 McManness Ave. | spoke to Rebecca
Holtgreven. Rebecca stated that she had been home all day. Rebecca said that she

heard bangs but thought it was fireworks. She said she never observed anything, and
only heard it.

| then went to 930 McManness Ave. | spoke to Michael Tice, and Allyson Tice. Both
stated they heard bangs but did not see anything.

| assisted BCI agents with the area search for evidence and it was collected by them.
This ended my involvement in this case.

Ofcr. E. Lehman #1233









OfficerID: cofmwarnimont, Narrative
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On 10/28/2024 at approximately 1934hrs, | assisted on scene at the dead end of
McManness Ave in the 900 block with securing the area. An individual approached me,
identified as Roger Unverferth, and stated his black 2008 Ford F150 (OH Reg:
GEH9834) had been struck by a bullet during the incident. The truck was located at 920
McManness Ave which is a daycare facility. Roger was there doing yard work since
1800hrs. The crime scene perimeter was expanded to the address of 920 McManness
Ave across to 925 McManness Ave.

Two items of possible interest, later determined to not be of any evidentiary value and
were discarded, were noticed near an AEP power pole (Pole #: 2517D3) near 925
McManness Ave.

A log for people within the crime scene was kept:

IN ouT
Ofcr Lehman #1233: 1945hrs to 0233hrs
Ofcr Stoner #2043: 1851hrs to 2257hrs
Ofcr Hackworth #868 2243hrs to 0045hrs
Ofcr Warnimont #2355 1934hrs to 0233hrs
Sgt Lawrence #1224 0124hrs to 0155hrs
Joshua Artressia 2005hrs (resident of 933 McManness)
Cassandra Keysor 2225hrs (resident of 933 McManness)
Roger Unverferth 1800hrs to 2017hrs

The crime scene was no longer active after 0233hrs when BCI personnel advised they
were finished with their investigation in the area.

Ofcr Warnimont #2355












OfficerID: cof\jhollis, Narrative
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On 10/29/2024 at 1615 hours, | spoke with Nichole Ansel via phone. Nichole advised
she witnessed the juveniles on 10/28/2024 with alcoholic beverages sitting at their
picnic table. Nichole advised she had captured a photograph of the incident with her
phone, and was willing to provide the photograph as evidence. A community request
was sent to Nichole via evidence.com.

| received Nichole's photo at 1620 hours. The photograph shows three individuals who
appear to be juveniles. Two juveniles are sitting at a picnic table with 2 bottles of
Smirnoff sitting within reach on the table. The third juvenile is sitting on a bicycle with no
alcoholic beverages within reach. 2 more bottles can be observed underneath the feet
of the two juveniles at the picnic table.

This ends my involvement.

Ofcr Hollis 791









OfficerID: cof\dlawrence, Narrative
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On 10/27/24 | heard officers call out th of a suspect and shots
were fired. | was aware these oﬁicers-nd Officer Burkholder 274
were on a underage consumption in the park at Bernard Park. | responded to the area
to assist.

Upon my arrival | observed several juveniles in the playground area and multiple people
across the railroad tracks to the east of the park. | began heading this direction looking
for | 2o Burkholder. | met up with Officer Edinger 530 as he arrived
as well.

Once | got to the scene, | observed_ carrying in his fingers a handgun.
This was found to belong to the suspect and was underneath him so they had to move it

while they were working on the suspect. The gun was locked into Officer Stoner's
vehicle directly at the scene. | located the suspect and | confirmed Officer Stoner 2043
and Officer Burkholder were providing lifesaving measures for gunshot wounds along
with FFD (Findlay Fire Dept.) personnel. Hanco arrived on scene and they were
advised of gunshots wounds and took over care. It was at this approx time that |
confirmed this was a officer involved shooting.

H nd asked if he was ok. | was informed the
suspect had fired shots at officers. | told Officer Edinger to help me check ||l
ﬁcompletel over to make sure he had not suffered any gunshots or injuries. At
this time | toldhﬁo not talk to anyone and | ordered Officer Edinger to
stay with him at all times and to not discuss anything. The suspect was then loaded in
the ambulance. | told Officer Stoner to stay with this direct scene and to allow no one

inside it. | told Officer Burkholder to go with the ambulance and stay with the suspect
and not to leave.

| immediately went to

| had Officers place police tape around this scene and confirmed again Officer Stoner
was staying there and no one was to make entry. | called and made notification to
Capt. Hendren 818. | then called and notified Officer D. Marshall 1322 of the incident.

| then went back to the tracks and the west side of the tracks and began to secure that
as a crime scene as well. Several juveniles and people were located at the park and
parking lot. | instructed Officer Hernandez 882 to identify them and then stand by with
the juveniles at the picnic table that were possibly involved with the incident. Once |
began receiving more officers | had Officer Lehman 1233 police tape the west side of
the tracks and | also placed Officer Davis 450 on the tracks to preserve this scene. All
units at the scene were advised to not search or collect any evidence and to just
preserve the scenes for BCI&l.

The scenes were locked down at this time with only people that were involved with this
incident. | called Officer Cooley 349 to the scene and had Officer Hernandez and him
transport the two juveniles to the PD to await BCI&l to interview them. Capt Hendren
and | spoke to their parents who gave permission for this and they were advised they
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could go to the PD and wait for them or we would call them when they were done.

| stayed on scene until BCI&I arrived and turned the scene over to them. My officers
and | stayed on scene, at each part of the crime scene to provide security and
assistance when needed to BCI&l agents. Once BCI&I advised they were completed
with everything and were ready to clear the scene, Officer Lehman and myself walked
around the area to make sure everything was cleaned up as good as possible and no
trash, tools, or biohazards were left. We then cleared and released the scene.

Sgt D. Lawrence 1224
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the entry/exit wound from the left sides wound. The firefighter and | were able to apply
trauma dressing to the suspects head which | continued to hold onto and apply pressure
on the wounds.

While we were treating the suspect, || ] ] Il secured the suspect's firearm in my
cruiser. It was placed on the right front passenger floor board. This was the best place
for the firearm due to the scene getting dark, leaves completely covering the ground,
and the amount of first responders providing trauma care in the area.

Ofcr. Burkholder was able to locate another gunshot wound to the suspects waist area
after he cut the suspects pants off with the trauma shears. Ofcr. Burkholder began
providing trauma care for that wound.

Hanco EMS arrived on scene and we relayed to them where the wounds were and the
care that had been provide up to this point.

We lifted the suspect on to Hanco's gurney and he was moved to their ambulance to
provide additional treatment. | removed and left my blue nitrile gloves which | had used
while treating the suspect, and left them on the ground at the scene.

| noticed there was blood from the suspect on my right wrist and and | went to the
ambulance and cleaned it off with hand sanitizer. | also took with me the Findlay Fire
Department's medical bags to return to them since they are a necessary item for them
to have for their duties.

| went back to my patrol vehicle which Sgt. Lawrence #1224 was next to. Sgt. Lawrence
was in the process of organizing where everyone needed to be for the time being until
the off duty officers he requested could arrive to assist. Sgt. Lawrence continued to
make the needed command staff notifications, organize locking down the large scene,
requesting mutual aid from the Hancock County Sheriff's Office to handle calls, and
having dispatch contact the railroad company to stop train traffic.

_and Ofcr. Edinger #530 together had began using yellow police crime
scene tape to tape off the area of the crime scene. | took over for them so Ofcr. Edinger

could clear || N om the scene.

| went back to speak with Sgt. Lawrence who told me to hold the scene and restrict
access to the scene aside from anyone involved in the investigation. | stayed at the
scene standing outside of my patrol vehicle to monitor the scene and the area where
the suspect had been laying. | did get in and out of my patrol vehicle a few times while
on scene to get my jacket, get into my patrol bag, or turn off emergency lights. Any time
| opened my cruiser door to access the inside, | did not touch or move the suspect's
firearm in anyway. | did observe the firearm was a black semi-automatic pistol.

At no point while | was holding the scene did anyone enter the scene. The first persons
to enter the scene were the Ohio Bureau of Criminal Investigation Agents who were
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handling the investigation. When they arrived they took over the scene and relieved me
of my duties.

The BCI Agents photographed my pant leg that had some blood on it and began to
photograph my cruiser. | told them the suspect's firearm was located on my right front
passenger floor board and that | had not touched or moved the firearm at all. They
photographed the firearm and collected it as evidence. After my cruiser was
photographed and processed, they released it from the scene and allowed me to drive it
out of the taped off area.

Sgt. Lawrence advised me at this time to return to station for the night.
| cleared the call and ended my involvement in the investigation.

Ofcr. Stoner #2043















OfficerID: cof\nburkholder, Narrative
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On 10-28-2024, at approximately 1832 hours, and | were
dispatched to Bernard Park 1105 Bernard Ave. for a report of three people consuming
what appeared to be alcoholic beverages in the park. The caller also advised the three
individuals appeared to be juveniles.

_ had arrived on scene a few minutes before me and had made contact
with the individuals, who were identified as Kalvin Darapheth (17YOA), Autumn Pickney
(16YOA) and Samuel Milledge (13YOA). There were several glass bottles of alcoholic
beverages on the picnic table they were sitting at. There were at least two bottles that
were empty. as working on gathering information for Kalvin and Autumn
so | began getting information for Samuel.

Samuel stated he had just gotten to the park and Kalvin and Autumn already had the
alcoholic beverages before I- did not know they had them and just got
there to hang out just before did. Samuel was being disrespectful to-
hen we first began asking for information but calmed down and began
cooperating as we talked further. After | collected Samuel’s information,

and | beian coIIectini the alcoholic beverages and a vape from the table. We placed

them in patrol vehicle and || lfoeoan trving to make contact
with Kalvin’s mother. Autumn did not have a phone so we were going to call her when

we got to the Findlay PD. Samuel was going to be released from the scene, but was still
there as Kalvin’s phone only worked using WIFI and we were using Samuel’s phone as
a hot spot for || llllc make the phone call. | was standing next to il

as he was on the phone on the southwest side of the picnic table. Samuel was
sitting on the north side of the picnic table and | realized | had not gotten his address.

As _was talking with Kalvin’s mother, the hot spot turned off by accident
and the call was dropped._talked with Kalvin’s mother again when she
called back. | walked around the picnic table to the north side so | could speak with
Samuel to get his address and not have to yell across everyone else talking. Autumn
began asking if we could take her to the hospital for a prescreen as she needed mental
health help and pulled her left sweatshirt sleeve up. When she did so, she revealed
multiple superficial cuts on her arm. We explained to her once we went to the Findlay
PD and finished what we needed to do for the investigation we would get her to the
hospital. Autumn calmed down and agreed with this and then pulled a second vape
from her pocket. She handed it to me and said she had forgotten about it but wanted to
be honest. As | was collecting the vape after getting Samuel’'s address,

had just finished explaining to Kalvin’s mother he was going to be arrested for underage
alcohol possession and she could come pick him up at the Findlay PD.

removed his handcuffs to secure Kalvin in them. Before ||| G
actually tried to secure Kalvin in the handcuffs, Kalvin took off running to the southeast
























